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P, 0. Box 42,
Moncton, N,B.
October 14, 1947,

REGISTERED

James Wade, Esq.
c/o Irving Company Limited,
Saint John, N.B.

Dear Sir:

1. We understood from you recently that you were taking
your Grumman Goose CF-BZY to Charlottetown, P.E.I. for an

engine change, and we were further advised that same was in
Charlottetown, that work was in progress and that you would
advise us when you would be ready for inspection.

24 We are now informed that you have flown this aircraft
away from Charlottetown to a point unknown to this office which
is an infraction of Air Regulations, insofar as this flight was
undertaken without a ferry permit and naturally without a Certi-
ficate of Airworthiness.

e Your reasons for the above would be appreciated at your
egrliest convenience.

Yours truly,

L. Enight,
for District Inspector, Air Regulations,




